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Addendum 1 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
Parking Reservation System 

at the Frederick Douglass 
Greater Rochester International Airport 

 
Release Date: August 25, 2023 

Question Response: September 1, 2023 
Response Deadline: September 14, 2023, at 2:00PM 

 



 
Reminder that the proposal is due Thursday, September 14 at 2:00PM. If you choose to not respond to 

the RFP, you are required to fill out the No Response From (Page 2 of the document) 

 
An Addendum has been issued to answer the questions listed below 

 

1. Does the existing HUB Zeag solution use, or is it capable of LPR on entry and exit? 

The current PARCS equipment does use LPR on entry and exit.  We also perform a MLPI each 
night that updates the inventory to state where the vehicle is parked in our lots/garage.  
 

2. Does the existing HUB Zeag solution use, or is it capable of credit card on entry and exit? 

Currently, the system is set up to strictly accept payment at exit.   
 

3. Page 17 of the RFP states, “The successful Respondent shall employ its best efforts to 
subcontract at least 2.1 percent (2.1%) of the total cost of services to a Airport Concessioner 
Disadvantage Business Enterprises that are Certified Businesses (“ACDBE”) each year of the 
Contract.” However, our firm performs all the work in house without relying on subcontractors, 
and we plan to submit such a statement in lieu of an ACDBE Utilization Plan. Given that ACDBE 
utilization is listed as one of the evaluation criteria, would we receive zero points in that area, or 
would that evaluation criterion be waived given that we have no need for subcontractors? 

The firm would receive zero points in that area.  
 

4. On Page 7, Scope of services point #3 the requirement states that the provider must "Perform 
the installation, upgrades, and any repairs/maintenance necessary to keep the equipment 
running smoothly for MAPCO, Authority and Airport parking Customers."  Given the product is 
software based and not physical equipment, does this question pertain to the actual PARCS 
systems on site?  Is the expectation that the provider of reservation software install and 
maintain the PARCS or any future PARCS systems that are acquired? 

Should the reservation system being proposed have hardware/software updates it is required 
that the selected vendor performs the upgrade, repairs, and maintenance necessary to keep 
the reservation system running.  
 

1. Section 2 - Scope of Services - 2 A   API should also allow any credentials (QR code, License 
Plate details, etc.) to be used at Entry/Exit (HUB Zeag equipment) in the parking facility.   

o Would the Hub Zeag system be used for the access control or would the selected system 
provide the access control?  By access control, we specifically refer to opening the gate 
via the HUB Zeag system vs. directly controlling the gate. 



It is our expectation that the system will work with the HUB Zeag system.  This means that we 
expect the two systems to be able to work together and communicate with each other.  If the 
proposed system has the capability to vend open the gate at entry and exit by communicate 
with the Zeag system then we would find this acceptable with a thoroughly explained process 
of how the two systems communicate with each other.  
 

2. Section 2 - Scope of Services - 2 B i  All hardware must include designs of how it will be 
installed into/on the current Zeag Parking Access Revenue Control System (PARCS) 
equipment.  

o We hereby request the design and schematic of the current Zeag PARCS equipment and 
photos of the installation area.   

o Do we have permission to physically mount our devices to the HUB Zeag equipment or is 
a physically separate column mount required? 

We have provided the product sheets of the equipment entry lane and the two variations of 
the exit lanes.   We do not wish to have any devices mounted physically on the equipment; we 
would require a separate mounting column that does not interfere with our LPR system’s 
sensor area where license plate reads are done at entry and exit of the parking facility.  

  



 



 

  



  



  



  



 


